NELSON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
Meeting Agenda

August 23", 2023

General District Courtroom, 3™ Floor, Nelson County Courthouse, Lovingston
7:00 — Meeting Convenes / Call to Order
Review of Meeting Minutes:

— June 29%, 2023 - Joint Work Session

Public Hearings

1. Special Use Permit #998 — Vacation House

2. Special Use Permit #1005 — Campground (One site)
Other Business

Board of Supervisors Report

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting: September 27, 2023



Nelson County Joint Planning Commission/Board of Supervisors
Meeting Minutes
June 29", 2023

Present: Board of Supervisors: Jesse Rutherford, Skip Barton, Tommy Harvey, David Parr, and Ernie
Reed - Planning Commission: Chair Mary Kathryn Allen and Commissioners Chuck Amante, Phil Proulx
and Robin Hauschner

Staff Present: County Administrator Candy McGarry and Deputy Clerk Amanda Spivey - Dylan Bishop,
Director and Emily Hjulstrom, Planner/Secretary

Call to Order: Mr. Rutherford and Ms. Allen called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM in the Old Board
of Supervisors Meeting Room, County Courthouse, Lovingston.

Mr. Rutherford noted that the Board is working diligently on legislation in relation to the loss of life of an
officer in the line of duty. He explained that Officer Wagner is a hero and was recently lost in the line of
duty.

Ms. Redfearn presented the following information:






Ms. Redfearn added that VDOT will have 90 days to complete their review after they receive the draft
plan. She added that the open house is a chance to invite the community as a whole to review the draft
plan, ask questions, and provide comments. She added that it looks like they will see final approval of

the plan in October or November.



Ms. Allen asked about the format of the open house. Ms. Redfearn explained that it would be similar to
the public input meeting with informational posters, a presentation, and an opportunity for questions
from the public. Mr. Reed asked if a draft would be available for the public to view before the open
house. Ms. Redfearn noted that it would be available on the website and that the comment tracker is
still open where they expect to receive more comments.

Ms. Redfearn explained that they have made edits to chapters 3 & 9.
Chapter 3

Ms. Redfearn noted that one of the major differences is that the chapter is now in a layout and no
longer a Word document. She added that they did some minor reorganization of the chapter itself. She
explained that they have identified key strategies that address the concerns from the big ideas that
were heard from the community throughout the public engagement process. She added that the
existing conditions portion of the chapter was slightly reorganized as well. She noted that on the land
use map they broke out Lovingston, Nellysford, and Colleen as separate land use areas and added
Arrington as a rural village.

Mr. Reed noted that strategy 6 didn’t necessarily support environmental resources and that the
community ranked protecting environmental resources as the top focus area for Nelson County’s future.
He explained that there should be a key strategy that speaks to the preservation of environmental
resources. He added that on page 30 there should be clarification that the only permanently protected
lands are the Priest and Three Ridges wilderness areas. He explained that the word permanent as it is
currently used is not appropriate. Ms. Redfearn confirmed that they would remove the word



‘permanently’ from the text. Mr. Reed added that on page 34 the second bullet mentions industrial and
he questioned whether that was appropriate. It was decided to change ‘industrial enterprises’ to
‘business enterprises. Mr. Reed questioned why there were no supporting strategies on pages 38 and
39. Ms. Redfearn explained that they didn’t feel that they were at the point where they are able to
identify them. She added that the strategies included in each chapter and in the implementation plan
could be applied to each of the land use areas to give staff a clear correlation between the
Comprehensive Plan and the land use designations.

Ms. Allen asked where the definition for ‘rural destination’ was. Ms. Redfearn noted that the description
and core concept are on page 40. Ms. Allen asked why they are putting money into the Gladstone Depot
if they are not going to try to make it a destination. Ms. Redfearn explained that Gladstone is identified
as a ‘rural village’ and that a ‘rural destination’ is at a lower level of investment for the county. Ms.
Redfearn explained that locations like Montebello and Rockfish are ‘rural destinations’ that people are
interested in visiting but that are not places where the county is going to be investing a lot of
infrastructure for people to live there full time.

Mr. Reed noted that he liked the discussion of villages and centers. He noted that he would like to add
mention of the community centers.

Mr. Reed noted that on page 44 it reads ‘water and sewer service has supported the development of
several large scale residential developments, some associated with Wintergreen Resort.” He explained
that in Nellysford water and sewer is provided by a private entity. He added that they should include this
distinction in the plan and indicate that the water and sewer service is limited.

Ms. Redfearn noted that at the last meeting, they discussed separating Lovingston and Nellysford due to
differences in character and the type of investment that the community wants to see. She added that
she wants to ensure that the language on page 44 reflects this accurately.

Ms. Bishop noted that the term ‘Urban Development Area’ is VDOT language but that she knows that
other localities have been able to call it something else. She asked if they could change the language in
the plan. Ms. Redfearn explained that ‘Urban Development Area’ is used so that it would refer to the
VDOT designation, allowing the county to access funds associated with it. She added that they could add
a note to explain this. Ms. Proulx added that if they could remove the word ‘urban’ it would help the
public accept it. She noted that in Amherst it is referred to as a ‘Town Development Area’. Ms. Redfearn
explained that state code uses the term ‘Urban Development Area’, she explained that they could find
another way to describe what they are talking about. Ms. Proulx explained that Amherst using the term
‘Town Development Area’ satisfied the state code. Ms. Bishop explained that they are not designating it
as an ‘Urban Development Area’ in the Comprehensive Plan but that they would reference the state
code that utilizes ‘Urban Development Area.” Ms. Redfearn noted that they could add in the description
that Nellysford could be designated per VDOT’s program and that ‘Urban Development Area’ would only
be used in the footnote.

Ms. Bishop asked if the designated growth areas would be identified in this chapter. Ms. Redfearn noted
that they would need to review the plan to ensure that the language is consistent.



Ms. McGarry noted that page 43 specifically mentions Lockn’ music festival as a regularly occurring
event but that it hasn’t occurred for the past few years. Ms. Allen recommended that they could
reference that they have festival grounds in the area that can host large events. Ms. McGarry noted that
on page 36 they would need to find another term for the community centers listed. She added that she
had some additional comments on page 32 that she would send to the Berkley Group later. Ms.
Redfearn noted that the table on that page (3.1) has been moved to the existing conditions section so
that it is not interpreted as expectations for the future of the county. Ms. Allen noted that on page 36
the Core Concept was a very long sentence and something was missing from it. Ms. Redfearn noted that
they would correct it. Ms. Allen asked if they wanted to replace ‘industrial’ on page 32 with ‘business.’
Ms. Bishop noted that it was referencing an existing industrial park and that it should remain.

Mr. Reed pointed out that page 30 noted ‘preserving land of high ecological value’ but that ‘protected
lands’ did not necessarily capture that due to corridors, buffers, biodiversity areas, etc. He added that
they were development constraints that were not supported by the text. Ms. Redfearn noted that they
could add this under ‘protected lands’ or under its own subheading. Mr. Reed explained that these
categories are all determined to be some form of protected land. Ms. Redfearn explained that they used
the Natural Heritage data set to generate some of the conservation values. Mr. Reed added that the
forest conservation areas done by DEQ and The Nature Conservancy are significant. He noted that there
was a suggestion from the public to include this map.

Chapter 4

Ms. Redfearn explained that they made a few editorial changes to Chapter 4. Ms. Bishop noted that on
page 76, strategy #12 needed to be finished. She added that the strategies in Chapter 3 are
inconsistently formatted with the strategies in other chapters. Mr. Reed noted that on page 59 bridges
and culverts should be expanded to include multimodal transportation in areas that are designated for
it. He added that page 62 should say ‘limited sidewalks.” He explained that there are almost no sidewalks
in Nellysford.

Ms. Allen noted that on page 58 the green and lime green are hard to distinguish from each other.

Mr. Reed noted that he wanted to add a pedestrian bridge across Route 29 to the Recommended
Priority Transportation Projects on page 72. Ms. Redfearn asked if project #5 on that page should be
expanded to restrict truck size and traffic on Route 151. Ms. Proulx noted that they should not add it.
Mr. Reed explained that VDOT is currently doing a Route 151 study that addresses projects 3, 5, 6, 10,
and 11. Mr. Barton noted that he would like to find a word that’s stronger than ‘consider’ for project #5.
Ms. Redfearn explained that they need to work with VDOT on the projects and that they couldn’t use
stronger language.

Ms. Bishop noted that on page 77, strategy #18 should be made consistent with the language in the rest
of the plan. Mr. Hauschner noted that page 72, project #5 should address pedestrian safety, such as
widening the shoulders on Route 6. Mr. Harvey questioned what would happen to trucks that need to



transport to within the county. Ms. Redfearn clarified that it is mostly thru traffic that would be
restricted.

Mr. Amante asked if the map data on page 58 came from VDOT. Ms. Redfearn noted that it did. Mr.
Amante explained that it is confusing that the amounts change along the route. Ms. Redfearn explained
that this map is required to be in the plan. Ms. Proulx noted that the traffic changing along the route
could be due to internal traffic.

Ms. Bishop noted that the Comprehensive Plan is required to be reviewed every 5 years and that there
is a recommendation for the Planning Commission to review it every year.

Mr. Reed noted that in relation to strategy #17, page 77 there has been discussion of on-demand pick-
ups from JAUNT.

Chapter 9

Ms. Redfearn noted that Chapter 9 is the implementation chapter, she explained that this details how
the Comprehensive plan is implemented and should be considered in the annual budget and capital
improvement plans. She added that review and update of the Comprehensive Plan are mandated to
happen every 5 years but that annual review and update is the best practice.

Ms. Redfearn explained that each of the strategies in the matrix should align with the strategies in each
of the chapters. She noted that they currently don’t all align but that this will be fixed. Ms. Redfearn
explained that the implementation schedule is generally broken into three categories. She explained
that the categories are as follows, 1-3 years (short-term), 3-5 years (mid-term), over 5 years (long-term),
and ongoing.

Ms. Redfearn explained that she would like to go through the strategies on page 180 to determine their
priority level. The priorities were assigned as follows:























































































Ms. Bishop noted that anything regarding Zoning or Subdivision Ordinance Updates should be
considered short-term.

Ms. Allen questioned why it was recommended for the Planning Commission to review the plan every
year. It was decided to change the wording to say ‘regular review’ so that staff could note changes as
they happen and update the plan as needed.

Mr. Rutherford noted that strategy 3.5 doesn’t make sense due to Nelson County not having many
issues with parking such as an urban area would. Ms. Bishop noted that it should be changed to include
‘update’ in the language.

Mr. Hauschner noted that 4.7 and 4.8 play off of each other but that 4.7 should be more of a priority.

Ms. Bishop asked if the EV charging strategies should be short-term. Ms. McGarry noted that they
should be short-term to mid-term.

Mr. Reed noted that 4.19 was done years ago. Ms. Bishop noted that they were never adopted and that
they could add ‘create and adopt’ and ‘update as needed’ to the strategy.

Mr. Rutherford noted that in relation to 4.15, people started individually driving between the 1980’s and
2000’s until a trend developed of people commuting together. He noted that they are now seeing a
trend towards people driving individually again. Ms. Proulx noted that the existing park and ride lots are
being utilized.

Ms. Proulx noted that they should change 5.1 to say ‘update the definition’ because there is an existing
definition. Mr. Rutherford noted that mid-term rentals (less than 12 months) are more popular due to
jobs such as traveling nurses.

Mr. Rutherford noted that 5.4 would be pushing for cluster housing.

Regarding strategy 5.9, Mr. Rutherford noted that there would be a study coming out in the next year
and a half that will provide an update on housing stock and pricing. He explained that this should make
5.9 a mid-term strategy. Ms. Proulx noted that she would like to remove “implement” from 5.9.

Mr. Hauschner noted that they are giving a lot of the strategies a short-term priority. Mr. Rutherford
noted that short-term to him means by Spring of 2024 due to Zoning Ordinance Updates.

Mr. Reed noted that there should be a correlating strategy to 5.15 for Nellysford that should include
preservation and improvement strategies as well as water infrastructure.

Regarding strategy 6.1, Mr. Rutherford noted that steep slopes are already addressed due to organic
limitations. Ms. Proulx noted that they could address the construction of housing on steep slopes. Mr.
Rutherford noted that you wouldn’t want to build a house on a steep slope where it couldn’t be
engineered. He added that the nearest entity that addresses building on steep slopes is Albemarle
County. Ms. Bishop noted that they should add ‘define and limit’ to 6.1. She added that they could also
address ridgeline development.

36



Regarding strategy 6.2, Mr. Rutherford noted that multiple entities need to approve a septic system and
that it doesn’t need to be a strategy. The consensus was to remove it.

Mr. Reed asked that they add ‘forest conservation areas’ to 6.3. Ms. Redfearn added it to the strategy.

Mr. Rutherford asked what an ecological core was. Ms. Redfearn noted that the map on page 113
identifies ecological cores and explained that they are an area of the landscape that is largely intact
without development that would diminish its ecological value.

Mr. Hauschner recommended that ‘define and guide’ be added to strategy 6.1.

Mr. Rutherford noted that building on Wintergreen is difficult when you’re trying to put a foundation on
granite or bedrock. He explained that the natural barrier is there but that the plan could guide people to
locations that are easier to build on.

Regarding strategy 6.4, Ms. Redfearn noted that Nelson County has a green infrastructure plan that was
put together by the University of Virginia. She explained that this should be included as a resource.

Regarding strategy 6.7, Ms. Allen questioned who was going to identify all the abandoned wells and
septic tanks. She noted that the VDH doesn’t have data on old wells. Mr. Rutherford noted that the one
danger for septic tanks is for them to collapse. He added that there are 1000s of wells that are
abandoned or not usable. He recommended that they remove the strategy. Ms. Redfearn explained that
VDH had an assistance program for this issue. Ms. Bishop noted that they could change ‘support’ to
‘consider’, it was added. Mr. Hauschner asked what was used for piping in older wells. Mr. Rutherford
explained that they were likely terracotta or tar pipe.

In regards to strategy 6.10, Mr. Rutherford noted that DEQ funds the removal of unused fuel tanks. He
added that the county only has one water system due to a fuel system that leeched into the water
supply on Route 29.

In regards to strategy 6.11, Mr. Barton noted that it would be a positive for the citizens of the county to
be able to reach the water system. He added that Nelson County residents have been restricted from
these resources for too long.

Mr. Reed noted that reducing solid waste should be added to strategy 6.12. It was noted that both 6.12
and 6.13 need to be rewritten for clarity. Mr. Hauschner noted that they could address food waste,
especially in relation to grocery stores.

Regarding strategy 6.31, Ms. Proulx noted that the courthouse has a huge entrance that loses a lot of
heat.

Ms. Bishop noted that strategy 6.30 should be ongoing so that staff could comply with updates from the
state.

Regarding strategy 7.4, Mr. Rutherford noted that a local branch would be better than a collaboration
with the community colleges. Mr. Barton noted that the biggest resource in schools is the students. He
explained that if you take some of the students away they are unable to learn from their peers.

37



Ms. Proulx noted that 7.5 is confusing and questioned how it would work. Mr. Reed noted that he
believes the intention was in relation to elders, social service, and mental health. Mr. Hauschner
guestioned if the intent was to increase the number of individuals employed in that sector. Ms.
Redfearn noted that they would reword the strategy to clarify it.

In regards to strategy 7.13 Ms. McGarry noted that there was only one vacant lot left in the Colleen
industrial park. Ms. Proulx asked if that was the only place in the county that they were promoting
business development. Mr. Reed noted that they did not have the infrastructure to support a business
park in other locations. It was decided to change the strategy to include ‘Colleen and the Route 29
corridor’ and to remove ‘business park.’

Ms. Allen asked why strategy 7.14 is so specific in referencing ABC designated outdoor refreshment
areas. Ms. Bishop explained that there are certain programs that require it to be referenced in the plan
if they wish to pursue it.

Regarding 7.18 Ms. Bishop noted that ‘create’ should be replaced with ‘update and enforce’. It was also
noted that there was a typo, ‘and’ should be ‘an.’

Regarding strategy 7.17, Ms. Proulx asked what placemaking and wayfinding meant. Ms. Bishop noted
that placemaking was a planning term that referred to people in a community feeling like their place had
its own identity. Ms. Redfearn noted that they were working on a glossary of terms for the plan as well
as a list of resources used in the plan. Mr. Parr noted that strategy 7.17 reminded him of Amherst
County where the villages have their own signs and identity.

Mr. Rutherford noted that 8.1 is important because they require better communication. Mr. Reed noted
that it is important that they have a video archive of the meetings that is easy to understand. Ms.
Redfearn noted that they could use the same setup as the school board. Mr. Reed added that they
might be able to find a better system than what the school board utilizes. Mr. Hauschner noted that
they could address this with a modification to address technological aptitude. He explained that there
are many ways to achieve this.

Mr. Amante noted that strategy 8.3 should say ‘create and maintain.’

Regarding the strategies that address the Sheriff’s Department, Mr. Reed noted that he was previously
unaware of all of the Sheriff's Department’s needs.

Ms. Allen noted that strategy 8.9 is ongoing due to its licensing program.

Regarding strategy 8.10, Ms. Allen asked who owned the fire and EMS buildings. Mr. Parr noted that
each department owned their own building. Ms. McGarry noted that the building in Lovingston was
owned by the county.

In regards to strategy 8.14, Ms. Proulx asked who would be executing this. Ms. Allen explained that VDH
often did this and had the knowledge to work with the locality on opioid and substance abuse. Mr.
Rutherford noted that Mr. Reed is in the Wellness Alliance that the county has involvement with. It was
noted that the Sheriff’s Department and the Drug Court would also be involved.

38



Regarding strategy 8.15, Mr. Reed questioned whether the county worked with regional partners on
water. Ms. Redfearn noted that strategy 8.16 addresses utilizing the results of the TIPDCs water supply
plan. Ms. Allen recommended adding ‘continue to work with regional partners.’

With strategy 8.17 it was decided to remove “regional’ and replace it with ‘service authority.’

In regards to strategy 8.28, Ms. Proulx noted that ‘after-school’ should be removed due to families also
requiring before-school care.

Regarding strategy 8.29, Mr. Rutherford asked what a parks and recreation master plan is. Ms. Allen
noted that it was something that has been discussed but not formed. Mr. Barton noted that they have
purchased land and hired an architect for it. Ms. McGarry noted that that was for a specific parcel of
land and not county-wide. Mr. Hauschner asked if they had a plan being developed that addresses gaps
in equity for parks and recreation. Ms. Redfearn noted that this should be included in any good parks
and recreation master plan.

Mr. Hauschner noted that strategy 8.32 should be mid-level due to the trails along major road systems
being harder to acquire.

In strategy 8.37 it was decided to remove ‘land uses.’

Ms. Allen noted that strategies 8.38 and 8.39 were the same and could be combined. Ms. Redfearn
noted that there are several strategies around parks and that she wouldn’t mind combining these two
strategies as long as the intent meets their goals. She noted that the strategies will be combined.

Additional comments to plan:

Mr. Rutherford noted that he wished there was better data in the Housing Chapter where it addresses
the median rental rate. He noted that the TJPDC has a study from around 2019 that references this. Ms.
Redfearn noted that they looked at this study and were not able to find a different number. Mr.
Rutherford noted that no one is getting rent for $800. Mr. Rutherford noted that he might be able to
find better data.

Ms. Bishop noted that the 2021 building permit numbers still weren’t included.

Mr. Barton thanked the Berkley Group for their work on the Comprehensive Plan. He noted that
everything in the document addresses needs that exist. He noted that the most important thing to him
is the people that live in Nelson County. He explained that he is older but that he imagines what the
county could do for him if he were younger. He noted that two things that can be done are recreation
and education. He said that Wintergreen is wonderful and that he respects the people in Stoney Creek
that moved here because the land is beautiful. He noted that a lot of the Comprehensive Plan reflects
maintaining land values, housing values, and employment for people in the service industry. He added
that he wants to ensure that this document is for the people of Nelson County. Ms. Redfearn noted that
she hopes that they can reflect that in the plan. She noted that on pages 21 and 22 they’ve included the
Big Ideas that they’ve heard from the community. Mr. Barton noted that the Big Ideas don’t talk about

39



education and recreation and wondered why. Ms. Redfearn noted that this could be more emphasized.
Mr. Rutherford noted that Nellysford has always dominated the conversation and other areas of the
county have been less involved. He explained that he is certain that they would make sure that the plan
reflects all entities in the county.

Mr. Reed noted that the plan should include that Nelson County is a dark sky area. He added that
enforcement should be improved for noise pollution. He noted that page 121 mentions forested
landscapes, he explained that over 75% of the county is forested and over 10% is pasture and crop. He
explained that this warrants more discussion including the value of the forested lands in regards to
erosion protection, loss of soil, cooling the land, carbon capture, controlling climate change, and
protecting water resources. He questioned how many acres of conservation easements they have in the
county and where they are located. Ms. Redfearn explained that Map 6.7 includes conservation lands
and that private conservation easements are represented in blue. Mr. Reed added that the Sugarloaf
and Buffalo District Forest Conservation Areas are areas that could be mapped as well as connectivity
and corridor areas. He asked if Nelson County could purchase development rights. Ms. Bishop noted
that it is in the county code and administered by the Commissioner of Revenue but that she is not aware
of it being utilized.

Schedule:

It was decided to conduct the Open House for the Comprehensive Plan August 29th at 6:30 PM in the
Nelson Center.

It was decided to have the final work session on September 28" at 6 PM.

40



Ms. Redfearn noted that the public hearings and adoption will happen jointly. Ms. Proulx asked if they
could be done separately. Ms. Redfearn noted that they could separate them but that the Berkley Group
might not be able to attend both nights. Mr. Rutherford asked if there was a mandatory wait time after
the public hearing, Ms. Bishop noted that there wasn’t.

Ms. Allen made a motion to adjourn the Planning Commission at 8:51 PM. Ms. Proulx seconded the
motion.

Yes:

Mary Kathryn Allen
Phil Proulx

Robin Hauschner

Chuck Amante

Ordinance 02023-04

Mr. Rutherford noted that changing the terms to less than 15 years is not possible and that he is ok with
the ordinance as it is presented.

Mr. Parr motioned to approve Ordinance 02023-04. Mr. Reed seconded the motion.
Yes:

David Parr

Ernie Reed

Jesse Rutherford

Tommy Harvey

Skip Barton
ORDINANCE 02023-04
NELSON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AMENDMENT OF THE CODE OF NELSON COUNTY
APPENDIX B SUBDIVISIONS
Amend

Section 3. Administration

41



Exceptions to Review by Commission.

A. The Agent is authorized to approve or disapprove, without a public hearing, preliminary plat and final
plat for the following types of subdivisions (provided such subdivisions are not in conflict with the
general meaning, purpose, and provisions of this Ordinance, and are in compliance with the Nelson
County Zoning Ordinance, Nelson County Comprehensive Plan, and the Code of Virginia):

(1) A subdivision of land into no more than eleven (11) lots.
(2) Cluster subdivisions.

(3) A change in the boundary line between adjoining landowners for the purpose of transfer, boundary
line adjustment, or exchange of land between said adjoining landowners. A boundary line change shall
not create additional parcels for sale or development nor leave a remainder which does not conform to
the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance for Nelson County. The plat shall contain a note that this division
was made pursuant to this subsection.

(4) A single division of a tract or parcel of land for the purpose of sale or gift to a member of the
immediate family of the property owner if the property owner agrees to place a restrictive covenant on
the subdivided property that would prohibit the transfer of the property to a nonmember of the
immediate family for a period of five (5) years. Any parcel thus created having less than five (5) acres
shall have a right-of-way of no less than thirty{30} twenty (20) feet wide providing ingress and egress to
and from a dedicated recorded public street. Only one (1) such division shall be allowed per family
member, and shall not be for the purpose of circumventing this ordinance. For the purpose of this
subsection, a member of the property owner's immediate family is defined as any person who is a
natural or legally defined offspring, stepchild, spouse, sibling, grandchild, grandparent, or parent of the
owner. It shall be noted on the plat and in the deed that this is a family division of property pursuant to
this subsection.

Vehicular access serving a family division when the access serves more than two (2) parcels, including
the parent tract, by initial or subsequent division of land shall have the following certification on the plat
before approval:

"The streets in this subdivision do not meet the standards necessary for inclusion in the system of state
highways and will not be maintained by the Department of Transportation or the County and are not
eligible for rural addition funds or any other funds appropriated by the General Assembly and allocated
by the Commonwealth Transportation Board."

In addition to the foregoing provision, a single division of a lot or parcel of land held in trust for the
purpose of sale or gift to a member of the immediate family, as defined above, who is a beneficiary of
such trust. All trust beneficiaries must (i) be immediate family members as defined above, (ii) agree
that the property should be subdivided, and (iii) agree to place a restrictive covenant on the
subdivided property that would prohibit the transfer of the property to a nonmember of the
immediate family for a period of 15 years. Notwithstanding the provisions of clause (iii), the Planning
Commission may reduce the period of years prescribed in such clause when changed circumstances so

42



require. Upon such modification of a restrictive covenant, a locality shall execute a writing reflecting
such modification, which writing shall be recorded in accordance with Virginia Code § 17.1- 227.

(Res. of 1-12-93; Ord. of 10-14-97; Ord. No. 02007-004, 5-21-07; Ord. No. 02009-07, § 2, 7-14-09)

Resolution R2023-42

Ms. McGarry noted that they have made their final payments for the fiscal year and in spite of their
assessments for CSA expenditures, they were over budget by about $158,000. She noted that

$108,415.54 of that is the state share and that the local share is $49,440.51. She explained that they are

asking for an appropriation of the state revenue to cover the expenditures of the $108,415.54, a small
amount transferring from general fund to cover a short fall in the Commissioner of Revenue’s budget
due to a late bill that put their budget over, and the $49,440.51.

Mr. Reed made a motion to approve Resolution R2023-42. Mr. Parr seconded the motion.
Yes:

David Parr

Ernie Reed

Jesse Rutherford

Tommy Harvey

Skip Barton

43



RESOLUTION R2023-42
HELSON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AMENDMENT OF FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET
June 29, 2023

I Appropriation of Funds {General Fund)
Amount Revenue Account (- Expenditure Account (+)
$ 10841554  3-100-002401-0045 4-100-053600-3164

§ 10841554

Il. Transfer of Funds {General Fund Recurring Contingency)

Amount Credit Account |-} Debit Account [+)
% 102860  4-100-959000-9%01 4-100-012080-3015
§ 4944051 4-100-259000-9901 4-100-053600-3164
§ 50469.11

Mr. Parr made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:53 PM. Mr. Barton seconded the motion.

Yes:

Jesse Rutherford
Thomas Harvey
David Parr

Ernie Reed

Skip Barton

The meeting adjourned at 8:53 PM

Respectfully submitted,

44



Hulst=—

Emily Hjulstrom

Planner/Secretary, Planning & Zoning

45



Nelson County

Planning Commission

To: Planning Commission

From: Dylan M. Bishop, Director of Planning & Zoning o2&

Date: August 23, 2023

Re: SUP #998 — Vacation House in R-1 — 2617 Rockfish Valley Hwy

BACKGROUND: This is a request for a Special Use Permit to allow a vacation house use in
an existing dwelling on property zoned R-1 Residential.

Public Hearings Scheduled: P/C — August 23; Board — September 12 (tentative)
Location / Election District: 2617 Rockfish Valley Hwy / Central District
Tax Map Number(s) / Total Acreage: 21-7-2A / 1.08 acres +/- total

Applicant/Owner Contact Information: Gretchen Rush, 2617 Rockfish Valley Hwy,
Nellysford, VA 22958, 210-931-9892, gretchrush@gmail.com / Glenda MacNeil, 544 Creek
Heights Drive, Midlothian, VA 23112, 804-920-2628, aresmom@yahoo.com

Comments: This property contains an existing single-family dwelling. The narrative provided by
the applicants indicates that this is one owner’s primary residence, and the other owner’s part-
time residence until she retires. They are requesting to utilize the dwelling as a vacation house,
or short-term rental, 2-3 weekends per month.

Vacation House: A house rented to transients. Rental arrangements are made
for the entire house, not by room...

Transient: A guest or boarder; one who stays for less than thirty (30) days and
whose permanent address for legal purposes is not the lodging or dwelling unit
occupied by that guest or boarder.

Section 5-1-5a of the Zoning Ordinance requires a Special Use Permit for a vacation house use
in the R-1 Residential district.

DISCUSSION:

Land Use / Floodplain: This area is residential and commercial in nature, with some agricultural
uses as well. Zoning in the vicinity is R-1 Residential, A-1 Agriculture, and B-1 Business. There
are no floodplains located on this property.



Access / Traffic / Parking: This property is accessed by an existing entrance on Rockfish
Valley Hwy. VDOT had no comments.

Utilities: The house is served by existing utilities.

Comprehensive Plan: The Nellysford area is designated as the County’s only “Neighborhood
Mixed Use Development Model.” It is further identified as a “primary development area.” This
model supports a central gathering place able to fulfill the diverse needs and interests of
nearby residents and visitors to the county, all within a focused, walkable, and identifiable
place.

RECOMMENDATION: The approval of special use permits should be based on the following
factors:

1. The use shall not tend to change the character and established pattern of development of
the area or community in which it proposed to locate.

2. The use shall be in harmony with the uses permitted by right in the zoning district and shall
not affect adversely the use of neighboring property.

3. The proposed use shall be adequately served by essential public or private water and
sewer facilities.

4. The proposed use shall not result in the destruction, loss or damage or any feature
determined to be of significant ecological, scenic or historical importance.

Attachments:
Application
Narrative
Plat

Zoning



PERMIT APPLICATION:
Nelson County Department of Planning & Zoning

TO THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: _ opecial Use Rrmil 4 448
" application type application number

1. The undersigned hereby petitions the Planning Commission and/or Board of Supervisors for approval
of the following (check appropriate box):

] Special Use Permit [ Subdivision

O Rezoning from - to 0O Site Plan — Minor
O Conditional Rezoning from to [ Site Plan— Major
O Other: S

Reason(s) for request:

We are_fequesting a special use cermit o uce
_Qutpcma%w for part time vacation rentol

(Please use reverse or attach additional sheet if more space is needed.)

2. Applicant(s) and Property Owner(s):
(Please provide names of applicants and property owners and indicate applicable title; if applicant is not the
property owner, please show relationship, i.e. lessee, contract purchaser, etc.)

ﬁApp]icant IfProperty Owner  Name: Gre'l'chen U 51‘3
Miiling Address: 2017 Rockfish Valley anhwav Nella;sﬁrcl 2295%
Telephone #: 210-93)-9§92 Bmail Address: arefchrugh (::Zvamaal com

Relationship (if applicable):

dApplicant I Property Owner ~ Name: @endq MQCNQ‘\ |
Mailing Address: 5LHL“ Creek He'lﬂh‘ls Drive M.Idld'h.ldn 4 VA 23“2

Telephone #: 804920 -)(. ) Email Address: GRS YO Y& gahoo .om

Relationship (if applicable):
(Please attach additional sheet if more space is needed for applicant(s) / property owner(s) info.)




3. Location and Characteristics of Subject Property:
2. Address of Property (specific location, route numbers, nam vo district etc)
(7 Eheh Vall

231

_b. Official tax map number: 21-7-28 .

_c. Acreage of property. l . 027

& Presentuse: PPNy residenceé

_e. Present zoning classification: ? l

f. Zoning classification of surrounding properties: R- 1 A 1 'u{ sines s

4. Affidavit: The undersigned applicant(s) and/or property owner(s) certifies that this applicetion and the
foregoing answers, statements, and other information herewith submitted are, in all respects, true and correct to
the best of their knowledge and belief. Also, the applicant(s) and/or property owner(s) gives permission for
members of the Planning Commission, Board of Supervisors, and County Staff to visit and view the subject
property.

Signature: }"né" & MMere Printed Name:  C2lenclo. Mac e
Signature: N reelofen fpriit— Printed Name: (Gtetchen Rush
(Please attach additional sheet if more space is needed for applicant(s) / property owner(s) signatures.)

5. Additional information: (Please attach separate sheet for additional details, explanations, etc,)

6. Please note: In the event of cancellation or postponement at vour request after the initial newspaper
advertisement for this application, an additional fee will apply for re-advertisement (determined by the actual cost
of the ad). This fee will not apply in cases of Planning Commission or Board of Supervisors deferment.

TO BE COMPLETED BY PLANNING & ZONING STAFF

Pursuant to Article - Section of the Nelson County Zoning Ordinance.
Pursuant to Section , Subsection of the Nelson County Subdivision Ordinance.

o Completed application and fee (3 ,;00 ) received on 'I 22202 R

o Hearing Notice published on

o Planning Commission action: Date of Meeting / Hearing:
Recommendation:

o Board of Supervisors action: Date of Hearing: Date of Decision:

Action:

Nelson County Planning & Zoning Department

(Mailing Address) P.O. Box 558, Lovingston, Virginia 22949 | (Physical Address) 80 Front Street, Lovingston, Virginia 22949
(Telephone Number) 434 263-7090 or Toll Free 888 662-9400, selections 4 & 1 | (Fax Number) 434 263-7086
hitp:/fwwa.nelsoncounty-va.gov/departments/planning-zonine/



Dear Nelson County Board of Supervisors, July 27, 2023

We would respectfully like to apply for a speclal use permit to allow us to occasionally rent our
primary residence at 2617 Rockfish Valtey Highway on Airbnb. The Rockfish Valley house is
Gretchen'’s full -time residence and Glenda’s part time one until she is finishes up her 40 plus
year elementary teaching career in the Richmond area. Ideally, we would rent the house 2-3
weekends per month to supplement Gretchen’s part-time teaching income and to continue to
restore the 60-year-old home and surrounding grounds, which have fallen into disrepair as the
former owners aged.

When we bought our home in November of 2022, we were under the impression Nellysford
(being unincorporated) and having an abundance of short-term rentals, that we would be free
to Alrbnb our new home. We now know that we were mistaken, and our home is designated in
a R-1 zone surrounded by both A-1 and Business zones. We really do want to be in compliance
with all Nelson County zoning, health and building regulations.

Our next-door neighbors, Tommy and Penny Harrls and Linda and Dale Ward, have been the
best neighbors we have ever had. Their kindness and generosity literally have known no
bounds. We have been completely transparent of our intentions to occasionally Airbnb the
house to supplement our income. We have not met any of our other neighbors and were
completely shocked that an anonymous complaint had been filed against the use of our home.
We were also mistaken In thinking that we could use our own small camper and host a traveling
ICU nurse at Augusta and her husband, who is a virtual family therapist, who could not find a
place, on the back of our property. When we applied for the Nelson County short term rental
business license, we included the RV hosting on the application thinking that should cover
things... At that point we did not understand the Nelson County zoning restrictions. We never
anticipated that how we were using our land would disrupt our neighbor’s lives to the point that
a complaint was filed without ever meeting or discussing a problem with us. Since this has
come to our attention, we have met with Nelson County zoning, bullding and health officials
and removed our property from RV hosting sites and blocked future Airbnb reservations until
the permit application process has been completed.

We very much want to live peacefully in Nelson County and on Rockfish Valley Highway. Our
intention is to llve out our days happily caring for our home and contributing to our community.
We will be volunteering our lifelong teaching skills back to the community as substitute
teachers, coach and Master Gardener {(Gretchen), reading specialist and tutor (Glenda) and are
new members to the Rockfish Presbyterian Church. We hope to be great neighbors and friends
to all we meet...

Thank you for thoughtfully considering our request for a special use permit.

Sincerely,

Glenda Mac Nell Gretchen Rush

1% Grade Teacher: Watkins Elementary School Retired College Tennis Coach
ield County Virginia West Albemarle Girls Tennis Coach
Boar’s Head Resort: Asst. Tennis Pro




Ve D,_siyfr crb TMSPW“M“

va Ot

e

=
2
TN
s
(O | /

% 5 2 |
@ =g
7 ST
z .
| mMmai- -0 !aggﬁh
: - G =
IFanca cor. ron 3 o é E‘-
pos e " ron -
N 635500 ¢4 o~ § 3
. N 635300 af 1o - 3
&9.50° i found i -
~ 2534 -4 7 A
. e
2 . 5 7= Z N ’
] o8 o080 ol @ ™2l -7- 2 9 o 2
/ NS DBIOI- 90 Desc, S x O 4498 Ac " E O \of -
o|> AHEMB SMALL R wewe _ W Z 5 2
" S ombined & % e :
é H - —
7 M2 - 7-3 g  Area R %E T
" . bt DB 93 - 34’ ;)
S 62°06°40"W 136.66" 2 o 38 AC. N E_ ]
By “©
N -—-T—-_.ol_d_‘ég{__-'_m_,_, =
New 12' R-W fo OV ettt | lron found
_..T_M _2’:‘_ ‘7-"'- 'g'/—_- - ":, 'F‘.#{T 068 Aa i i E‘Y\z\zon -
_——— b =
T T I;;'; | S 6353 00"w . Irin_ sel
E// ™2/~ 7-3/ 5 2595 |
1 / O Portion of Ti 21-7.
|I 0.373 Ac. , K|S 060 added 1 7- 24 \
| DB 108 - 150 SI® Moz s
\® DBIO7- 49 Desc. |
| S 60°345'W 130,62 =
|| iren al | i 21 \
w. cherry R WA
'. / d | Rooypds
|/ e g |
} .
: O
'| v TMar7-24 R ,.
! \
| / |V 1027 Aes “
ll 3 | Residue
SN S| N ™ 21- 7- 1)
ol » ¢ o7 3 N . DB 9/ - 230 S ..
%\ w | M a7 | | DB 80- 281 Prat N '1
Syl ' ol LOT 2 P '
=| 2| R Embe ARMENTROUFIR, |
% e MR ARMENTFROUT
&l E‘E: ’ el Rudd 2)0-43] 4T L
/ 2’ Gre vel gaq-ew-li"'f
| .&n | éat:
\ I| o :';':;‘
~ | =%
50- ‘-“-\-\"""' I qu Fd
~ H‘\G"—-l-.__ l 1 f,.r
tron sel l |
T o po/fd
S?‘ . . M——— 250" old PP lron
~ ~ N /57 ~._lron sel %mﬂ -1}21“ _ ° found
o SWide of ,fizn’
— = =3
— lg. forked —E Qi i
T Scyamore LISH_VAETEY  HIGHWAY
(5] 30 60 120
P i ™ sy APPROVED FOR RECORDATION - COUNTY OF NELSON VA,
N—FE Approved in accordance - with Section 3-2-8 (3)
SCALE ol of the Nelson Counly Subdivision Ordinance . /
“ed k. Beper G /113000 ~
i Designaled Agenl! Dale
ﬁ“”' OP;}_,
E’W B PLAT SHOWING
L= WML MOREIS FOSTER * - .
3V CERTIFICATE No. Revision to Tax Map 2| - 7- Parcels 2 and 2A
E%‘ SHIHUM O . and survey of two parcels ™ 2l -7-Par. 3
Ty, e, 541730171 & P, veford
B e Situated in the Village of Nellystor
b s
i Rockfish District - Nelson County , Virginia

\



28.2523{0>
ol ZiHE
2N

277389717

e
@270
2777

2734

ROCKFISH VALLEY HWY

2384 | GEEEB
]
)
2464
2310
L .

August 15, 2023

1:4,514
| ° 0.06 0.12 mi
L ! ! | | . I I I
I T T { | : : I I
0 0.05 0.1 0.19 km

Virginia Geographic Information Network (VGIN)



Nelson County

Planning Commission

To: Planning Commission

From: Dylan M. Bishop, Director of Planning & Zoning o2&

Date: August 23, 2023

Re: SUP #1005 — Campground (one site) in A-1 — 2617 Rockfish Valley Hwy

BACKGROUND: This is a request for a Special Use Permit to allow a one site campground
use on property zoned A-1 Agriculture.

Public Hearings Scheduled: P/C — August 23; Board — September 12 (tentative)
Location / Election District: 2601 Falling Rock Drive / South District
Tax Map Number(s) / Total Acreage: 86-A-36B / 2.0 acres +/- total

Applicant/Owner Contact Information: Luke & Caitlin Hoge, 824 Lyndhurst Road,
Waynesboro, VA 22980, 703-489-7436 / 516-508-8978, lucasryanhoge@gmail.com /
caitfoley7454@gmail.com

Comments: This property contains an existing single-family dwelling that is utilized as a by-right
vacation house, or short-term rental. The narrative provided by the applicants indicates that
they own a camper that they are requesting to utilize as a short-term rental while their family
lives in the existing dwelling.

DISCUSSION:

Land Use / Floodplain: This area is residential and agricultural in nature. Zoning in the vicinity is
A-1 Agriculture. There are no floodplains located on this property.

Access / Traffic / Parking: This property is accessed by an existing entrance on Falling Rock
Drive. VDOT had no comments.

Utilities: The house is served by existing utilities. The owner has been in contact with the
Health Department — a licensed soil evaluator will be required to permit a cleanout to hook
the camper to.

Comprehensive Plan: This property is located in an area designated Rural and Farming on the
Future Land Use Map, which “would promote agricultural uses and compatible open space uses but
discourage large scale residential development and commercial development that would conflict
with agricultural uses. The Rural and Farming District would permit small scale industrial and
service uses that complement agriculture. Protection of usable farmland should be encouraged.



Clustering of any new development in areas of a site without prime or productive soils will enhance
the protection of prime or productive soils for future agricultural uses.”

RECOMMENDATION: The approval of special use permits should be based on the following
factors:

1. The use shall not tend to change the character and established pattern of development of
the area or community in which it proposed to locate.

2. The use shall be in harmony with the uses permitted by right in the zoning district and shall
not affect adversely the use of neighboring property.

3. The proposed use shall be adequately served by essential public or private water and
sewer facilities.

4. The proposed use shall not result in the destruction, loss or damage or any feature
determined to be of significant ecological, scenic or historical importance.

Attachments:
Application
Narrative
Site Plan
Zoning



PERMIT APPLICATION:

Nelson County Department of Planning & Zoning

. {
TO THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: _gmaLMm& #1005
application type application number

1. The undersigned hereby petitions the Planning Commission and/or Board of Supervisors for approval
of the following (check appropriate box):

B Special Use Permit 00 Subdivision

O Rezoning from to O Site Plan — Minor
0 Conditional Rezoning from to O Site Plan — Major
[0 Other:_ =
Reason(s) for request:

Permit to rant a camper on our property at 2601 Falling Rock Dr. in Arrington.

(Please use reverse or attach additional sheet if more space is needed.)

2. Applicant(s) and Property Owner(s):
(Please provide names of applicants and property owners and indicate applicable title; if applicant is not the
property owner, please show relationship, i.e. lessee, contract purchaser, etc.)

O Applicant ® Property Owner ~ Name: [ uke Hoge

Mailin: Address: 824 Lyndhurst Rd Waynesboro VA 22880

Telephone #: 7034897436 Email Address: lucastyanhoge @gmail.com

Relationshi|) (if applicable):

OO Applicant i Property Owner ~ Name: Caitlin Hoge

Mailine Address: 824 Lyndhurst Rd Waynesboro Virginia 22980

Relationship (if applicable):
(Please attach additional sheet if more space is needed for applicant(s) / property owner(s) info.)




3. Location and Characteristics of Subject Property:

a. Address of Property (specific location, route numbers, street names, voting district, etc.):
2601 Falling Rack Dr. Arington VA 22922 —

b. Official tax maj number: ss A 268

c. Acreagc of property: 2

d. Present use:  Sinale family home and short term rental

e. Present zonine classification: a1 AGRICULTURAL

f. Zoniny classification of surrounding properiies: A1 AGRICULTURAL

4. Affidavit: The undersigned applicant(s) and/or property owner(s) certifies that this application and the
foregoing answers, statements, and other information herewith submitted are, in all respects, true and correct to
the best of their knowledge and belief. Also, the applicant(s) and/or property owner(s) gives permission for
members of the Planning Commission, Board of Supervisors, and County Staff to visit and view the subject
property. 2

Signature: —e— <— — Printed Name: Luks Hoge

Signature: | (Psmaa Printed Name: Caiin Hoge

(Please attach additional sheet if more space is needed for applicant(s) / property owner(s) signatures.)

5. Additional information: (Please attach separate sheet for additional details, explanations, etc.)

6. Please note: In the event of cancellation or postponement at your request after the initial newspaper
advertisement for this application, an additional fee will apply for re-advertisement {determined by the actual cost
of the ad). This fee will not apply in cases of Planning Commission or Board of Supervisors deferment.

TO BE COMPLETED BY PLANNING & ZONING STAFF

Pursuant to Article » Section of the Nelson County Zoning Ordinance.
Pursuant to Section , Subsection of the Nelson County Subdivision Ordinance.

0 Completed application and fee ($ ) recelved on
0 Hearing Notice published on

0 Planning Commission action: Date of Meeting / Hearing:
Recommendation:

0 Board of Supervisors action: Date of Hearing: Date of Decision:
Action:

Nelson County Planning & Zoning Department

(Mailing Address) P.O, Box 558, Lovingston, Virginia 22949 | (Physical Address) 80 Front Strect, Lovingston, Virginia 22949
(Telephone Number) 434 263-7090 or Toll Free 888 662-9400, selections 4 & 1 | (Fax Number) 434 263-7086



Emilz H'Iulstrom

From: Luke Hoge <lucasryanhoge@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:19 PM

To: Emily Hjulstrom =

Cc: Dylan Bishop; caitlin foley

Subject: Re: SUP Application

Sure Emily!

We own a fifth wheel camper that we would like to rent out occasionally to help us cover the mortgage on the
house, as well as the payment on the camper, while we live there with our 2 Toddlers and 1 on the way.

We planned to add a cleanout to the existing septic, and use the hose bib for water. The camper has its own
filtration and hot water heater. We will also put a 50a electric post to plug into.

The owners are Lucas and Caitlin Hoge. I will send you the first page of the deed as soon as I get home.

Thanks again!
Luke

o, L} L] [, | LT P T B L Y R R R - %L LR - s — pr—— i



Emily Hjulstrom

From: Troy Nicks <troynicks1923@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 8:39 AM

To: Emily Hjulstrom

Subject: Special Use Permit Application #1005 (Hoge)

IRONSCALES couldn't recognize this email as this is the first time you received an email from this sender
troynicks1923@gmail.com

Ms. Hjulstrom,
| appreciate your assistance last week in providing information about the subject permit
application.

Adjacent and nearby property owners are concerned by the precedent this application could have
for eventual establishment of a commercial campground or extended stay campground as defined
by the county zoning ordinance.

The subject property lies on Falling Rock Drive whose approx. two mile length is entirely single
family dwellings, hay fields and woods. Half of this road follows a creek bed and is narrow and
curvy with poor sight distances. Increased transient traffic would create a hazard for existing
residents. A commercial operation would also devalue the privacy and tranquility of
longstanding property ownership.

Accordingly, it is urged that the requested permit be limited on the record to the terms requested
by the applicant, that is, that the issued permit explicitly allow only the occasional rental of a
single camping unit owned by the applicant and that no additional paying campers, whether tent
campers, travel trailers or motor homes, be allowed on the subject property.

Thank you for your kind attention to this matter.
Respectfully submitted,
Troy Nicks

1923 Falling Rock Drive, Resident since 1984
434 263-4760



Emily Hjulstrom

From: P Combs <plcnelson1989@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 10:45 AM

To: Emily Hjulstrom

Subject: Special use permit #1005(Hoge)

IRONSCALES couldn't recognize this email as this is the first time you received an email from this sender
plcnelson1989@yahoo.com

Dear Ms. Hjulstrom,

| am a property owner on Falling Rock Drive, since 1989.
| concur with Mr. Troy Nicks e-mail he sent you.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Peggy L. Combs
804 358-4951






o
[ ]
] L4 eI C'.‘:.;ER e
e ° %
"\*‘, AN
Yy N
v;.':?' / "
® - ,{o‘ &
y o
¢ N
s o
<
e
____.--"
[=3
\\’ |
(S) o * 0
/‘J .
L
August 15, 2023 1:9,028
0 0.05 0.1 0.2 mi
L 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 ]
I T T T T T T 1
0 0.07 0.15 0.3 km

Virginia Geographic Information Network (VGIN)



	SUP 998 PC PACKET.pdf
	SUP 998 Staff Report PC
	SUP 998 Application and Narrative
	SUP 998 Site Plan
	SUP 998 Zoning

	SUP 1005 PC PACKET.pdf
	SUP 1005 Staff Report PC
	SUP 1005 Application
	SUP 1005 Narrative
	SUP 1005 Site Plan
	SUP 1005 Zoning




